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From: Martin Mason - Strategic Development Engineer <Martin.Mason@essex.gov.uk>

Sent: 06 November 2023 15:57

To: SCC Planning Mailbox

Subject: RE: REMINDER - Planning Application  SCC/0045/23SE - Land to the north of Spring 

Grove Farm, Withersfield

  EXTERNAL EMAIL: Don't click any links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know the 

content is safe. Click here for more information or help from Suffolk IT
  

     

Hi, 
 
Thank you for your email dated 2nd November 2023. 
 
We have also bee consulted by Braintree District Council and provided the following response on 
12th October 2023: 
 
Dear Mathew, 
 
Thank you for your consultation dated 3rd October 2023. 
 
Having reviewed the submitted information, I confirm from a highway and transportation 
perspective the Highway Authority has no comments to make on the proposal. 
 
Note: The proposal is in accordance with the Highway Authority's Development Management 
Policies as adopted as County Council Supplementary Guidance in February 2011 
 
Thanks again & best wishes. 
 
Martin 
 
Hope this helps. 
 
Thanks again & best wishes. 
 
Martin 
 
Martin Mason | Strategic Development Engineer 
 
Strategic Development 
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www.essex.gov.uk/highways 

 

 
 

The Highway Authority charges for all pre-planning application advice, full details can be found here – Pre-App 
Charging 

  

From: Planning@suffolk.gov.uk <Planning@suffolk.gov.uk>  

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 3:44 PM 

To: clerk@horseheath.info; clerk@shudycamps.org.uk; mineralsandwasteDM@essex.gov.uk; Development 

Management <Development.Management@essexhighways.org>; aerodromes@caa.co.uk; 

Admin.publichealthsuffolk@suffolk.gov.uk; DIO-Safeguarding-Statutory@mod.uk; plantprotection@cadentgas.com 

Subject: REMINDER - Planning Application SCC/0045/23SE - Land to the north of Spring Grove Farm, Withersfield 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise 

the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

  

Good afternoon, 

 

Please find attached our consultation letter for the above application, which was sent on 26 September 2023. 

 

We have not recieved a response from yourselves, any views/comments you may wish to make should be received 

by Tuesday 7 November 2023. 

 

Regards, 

 

Planning Section 

Growth, Highways & Infrastructure 

Suffolk County Council | Endeavour House | 8 Russell Road | Ipswich | IP1 2BX 

 

Tel: 01473 265066 

Email: Planning@suffolk.gov.uk 

www.suffolk.gov.uk 

 

The information contained in this email or any of its attachments may be privileged or confidential 
and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. Any unauthorised use may be unlawful. If 
you receive this email by mistake, please advise the sender immediately by using the reply facility 
in your email software. 

  

The Council reserves the right to monitor, record and retain any incoming and outgoing emails for 
security reasons and for monitoring internal compliance with our policy on staff use.  Email 
monitoring and/or blocking software may be used and email content may be read.  

  

For information about what we do with personal data see our privacy notice 
https://www.suffolk.gov.uk/about/privacy-notice/ 
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______________________________________________________________________ 

CONFIDENTIALITY 

The information contained in this communication may contain confidential, privileged and copyright information 

and is solely for the use of the intended recipient.   

Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised.   

If you are not the intended recipient any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken, or omitted to be 

taken, or in response to it is prohibited and may be unlawful.   

If you have received this email in error, please notify us and then delete this message at once. 

  

VIRUSES 

We cannot guarantee that any attachment is completely free from computer viruses and we do not therefore accept

any liability for loss or damage which may be caused.   

Please therefore check any attachments for viruses before using them on your own equipment.   

If you do find a computer virus please inform us immediately so that we may take appropriate action. 

  

SECURITY 

Unencrypted internet communications are not secure.   

As a result the Company does not accept responsibility for the confidentiality of this message nor guarantee that the 

sender shown is the actual sender. 

  

NOTIFICATION WITH REGARD TO PRIVACY 

You are hereby advised that the Company monitors the use of and intercepts emails on its equipment and system.   

Emails sent and received may be read for valid business reasons. 


